
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions may be continued should additional time be needed. 
Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate, should contact Sun Valley City Hall  

prior to the meeting at 622-4438.  Council packet materials are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 

August 3, 2015 - 1:00 P.M. 
 

 

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee 

meeting. However, no City Council business will take place and no binding decisions will be made. 

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT-  The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public.  Please state your name 

and address for the record.  Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

 
1. Approval June 29, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from July 2015. 
 
3. Review of non-reoccurring bills on-hand as of July 24, 2015 and recommendation for approval to 

the City Council at its August 6, 2015 Council Meeting. 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED Pursuant to Idaho Code 67-2345 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Posted City Hall: July 30, 2015 at 3:00 pm 
  
 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


 

Page 1 of 3 
June 29, 2015 City of Sun Valley Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

DRAFT 
Minutes of the City of Sun Valley Finance Committee 

June 29, 2015 
 

The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in regular session in the Council Chambers in Sun Valley 

City Hall on the 29th of June at 1:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Michelle Griffith called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Finance Committee Chair Michelle Griffith and Committee Member Keith Saks.   
Also Present: City Council Member Peter Hendricks; City Administrator Susan Robertson; City Clerk 
Alissa Weber  

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Council Member Peter Hendricks requested permission to ask questions about items in the packet as 

the Committee went through them. The Committee consented.  

1. Approval June 1, 2015 meeting minutes 

Michelle Griffith noted that she received an email from former Committee Chair Peter Hendricks 

approving the minutes. Michelle Griffith moved to approve the minutes. Keith Saks seconded the 

motion, but abstained from the vote. The motion carried.   

2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from June 2015.  

The Committee had no questions.  

3. Review of non-reoccurring bills on-hand as June 24, 2015 and recommendation for approval to the 

City Council at its July 2, 2015 Council Meeting.  

Keith Saks asked for an explanation of the Boise Mobile charges. Susan Robertson responded that a hose 

on the wildland vehicle was moved from the front to the rear of the truck.  

Keith Saks asked about the training for Bill Whitesell through CH2M Hill. Susan Robertson explained he 

was trained on modern AutoCAD techniques for street construction. She noted it was a day and a half, 

individualized class. Peter Hendricks asked whether he will now take on that work for the City. Susan 

Robertson responded that he will do those projects that do not require an engineer, such as chip 

sealing. Michelle Griffith asked if the City needed to purchase the software. Susan Robertson stated she 

believed the City already had it or Whitesell could access the program remotely.   

Keith Saks asked whether some of the work contracted to Joe’s Backhoe could be done by City staff. 

Susan Robertson stated that was something the Council could consider, but it would likely require 

additional equipment and personnel costs.  

Keith Saks asked about the charges from Dick York’s Auto Service for an oil change and air filter for 

SVPD3. Susan Robertson explained that they needed to replace the AC condenser and recharge the AC 



 

Page 2 of 3 
June 29, 2015 City of Sun Valley Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

system. Keith Saks asked about the charges for repairs on SVPD2. Susan Robertson explained that there 

were 2.3 hours of labor involved as well as replacing the power steering pressure line.  

Michelle Griffith asked that “new employee” be changed to “new elected official” on the Air St. Luke’s 

Membership charge.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the AK Pest Management charge. Susan Robertson explained while there 

was not an infestation, City Hall does get rodents occasionally.   

Michelle Griffith asked about why the charges from Central Drug System are charged to Administration. 

Susan Robertson explained that is because the Administration coordinates the screenings, noting that 

only Street Department staff are tested. Michelle Griffith asked why the Fire and Police Departments are 

not tested. Susan Robertson explained that it is only for those employees with commercial driver’s 

licenses and that Fire Department staff are exempt by federal regulation. She stated that an employee 

can be sent for testing if there is reasonable suspicion.  

Peter Hendricks asked about the charge from AC Houston Lumber for Travis Olsen’s training. Susan 

Robertson explained it was door testing.  

Peter Hendricks asked about weed spray charges from AK Pest Management. Susan Robertson stated it 

was a specialty spraying for golden rod and that it was not part of the noxious weed contract with the 

City. She explained the Street Department budget accounts for such costs. She noted she will check to 

ensure the work has been done before paying the charges.  

Peter Hendricks asked how vendors were chosen for work in relation to the charge from Rob Beck. 

Susan Robertson explained the City requests proposals and typically chooses the least expensive vendor.  

Peter Hendricks asked about the charges from Cascade Fire Equipment and noted there is often 

numerous maintenance charges related to the large capital expenses. He asked that those expenses be 

projected and perhaps broken down more in the budget. Keith Saks noted that while some repairs 

cannot be anticipated, it is a good exercise to try to estimate repair costs.  

Keith Saks asked about charges from Fini Machinery. Susan Robertson explained the charges were for 

the labor costs.  

Keith Saks asked about charges from Joe’s Backhoe Service for 512 Juniper, noting a typo – “Firewood” 

should be changed to “Fireweed.” Peter Hendricks asked if this was work the City could perform 

internally. Susan Robertson explained the City does not have very much storage space for equipment 

and the equipment is expensive. Michelle Griffith suggested exploring renting the equipment.   

Susan Robertson asked the Committee disregard the first listed charge from City Attorney Adam King.  

Keith Saks asked about the charges from Municipal Emergency Services for parkas. Susan Robertson 

explained they were replacement parkas that had been ordered a while ago but just arrived after being 

stuck in the longshoreman’s strike.  

Keith Saks asked why the City was just now paying the 2013 annual postage ACH fee to Neoppost. Susan 

Robertson stated she would find out.  



 

Page 3 of 3 
June 29, 2015 City of Sun Valley Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Peter Hendricks asked about the hotel cost for Jae Hill. Susan Robertson responded that it was 

incorrectly described; the City payed for one of two nights of the stay.   

Peter Hendricks asked about the six new turnouts purchased for the Fire Department. Susan Robertson 

replied they are for both new staff and replacements on turnouts that are over 20 years old. Michelle 

Griffith asked how much it costs in total for a new Fire Department recruit, including training, 

equipment, etc. Susan Robertson requested she ask the Mayor to direct staff to pull together that 

information. Susan Robertson stated that by 2017 all old turnouts should be replaced.  

Peter Hendricks asked why the Ketchum Computers charges were lower this month. Susan Robertson 

explained there were not as many computer issues and fewer new staff to set up on equipment.  

Peter Hendricks asked about the status of Grey Eagle. Keith Saks replied that the City still hadn’t filed the 

tax lien, so an update may be premature.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Michelle Griffith moved to enter Executive Session to review confidential attorney bills, seconded by 

Keith Saks. The Finance Committee moved into Executive Session at 1:44 p.m. 

Keith Saks moved to exit Executive Session, seconded by Michelle Griffith. The Finance Committee 

exited Executive Session at 1:50 p.m. 

Michelle Griffith moved to recommend payment of all non-recurring bills pending clarification on several 

items, seconded by Keith Saks. All in favor. The motion carried.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Keith Saks moved to adjourn, seconded by Michelle Griffith. All in favor. The motion carried.  

The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 1:52 p.m.   

 

 



 

  

 

 

C I T Y  O F  S U N  V A L L E Y  

R E P O R T  T O  T H E  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

 

 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 

FROM:  Angela Walls, Treasurer/Finance Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Recurring Payables and Payroll for June 2014 
 

DATE:  June 26, 2015 
 

 
RECURRING PAYABLES 
 
Recurring payables had no abnormalities.  Please see the attached resolution for a list of approved recurring 
payables. 
 
PAYROLL 

 
Legislation – There were no changes or abnormalities for June. 

 
Administration –There were no changes or abnormalities for June. 
 
Community Development – A Community Development Director was hired at Step 6 of the “City of Sun Valley 
Salary Pay Range”. There were no other changes or abnormalities for June. 
 
Police – There were 30.50 hours of overtime due to training and investigation. The Police Department overtime line 
item, 10-421-122, is within budget.  There were no other changes or abnormalities for June.    
 
Fire –There were 53 hours of overtime due to shift coverage.  The paid on call firefighters’ had 577.25 hours in June.  
This was due to hydrant testing, shift coverage, and training.  The Fire Department Paid per Call line item, 10-423-
120, is within budget. There were no other changes or abnormalities for June. 
 
Street - There were no changes or abnormalities for June. 

   



 

  

 

 

C I T Y  O F  S U N  V A L L E Y  

R E P O R T  T O  T H E  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

 

 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 

FROM:  Angela Walls, Treasurer/Finance Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Recurring Payables and Payroll for July 2015 
 

DATE:  July 30, 2015 
 

 
RECURRING PAYABLES 
 
Recurring payables had no abnormalities.  Please see the attached resolution for a list of approved recurring 
payables. 
 
PAYROLL 

 
Legislation – There were no changes or abnormalities for July. 

 
Administration –There were no changes or abnormalities for July. 
 
Community Development –There were no changes or abnormalities for July. 
 
Police – There were 13 hours of overtime due to training and investigation. The Police Department overtime line 
item, 10-421-122, is within budget.  There were no other changes or abnormalities for July.    
 
Fire –There were 72.25 hours of overtime due to shift coverage.  The paid on call firefighters’ had 356.50 hours in 
July.  This was due hydrant testing, shift coverage, the Fire Expo, Sun Valley Half Marathon, and training.  The Fire 
Department Paid per Call line item, 10-423-120, is within budget. There were no other changes or abnormalities for 
July. 
 
Street - There were no changes or abnormalities for July. 

   



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 24TH, 2015 Page:     1
Report dates: 10/1/2014-8/3/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:41AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-488241 Street sign posts 10-431-780 Yes STR 402.60
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-488555 Sign bolts and ratchet straps 10-431-780 Yes STR 194.09
ARBORCARE RESOURCES, INC 32259B Elkhorn fire station PHC site inspect 10-431-620 Yes STR 150.00
BLAINE COUNTY 241 GIS Salary & Benefits - 3rd and 4th Qtr FY 15 10-418-423 Yes COM 8,112.46
BOISE MOBILE EQUIPMENT 15968 Warning lights for Engine 65 and rescue trailer 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 5,798.10
BROOKS WELDING 10559 Parts for rotating cone pallet 10-431-780 Yes STR 87.88
CHATEAU DRUG 1396940 Keys and batteries 10-431-320 Yes STR 28.48
CHATEAU DRUG 141126M Batteries 10-431-320 Yes STR 26.56
CHATEAU DRUG 1414545 Toilet repair for community development 10-431-614 Yes STR 9.99
CLEAR WATER POWER EQUIP 07091512 Fuel & oil cans for wildland chain saws 10-423-360 Yes FIRE 79.56
CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY EDUC 12500 Training class for 3 Officers: Olsen, Sharp, Orchard 10-421-470 Yes POLI 417.00
COPY & PRINT 63482 10 x 24 frame 10-415-310 Yes ADM 25.49
COPY & PRINT 65668 File folders with fastners (2 boxes) 10-415-310 Yes ADM 35.89
COPY & PRINT 66111 2 boxes of binder clips 10-415-310 Yes ADM 3.38
COPY & PRINT 66654 Nameplates for City Treasurer and Comm Dev Director for council chambers 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.30
COPY & PRINT 66820 Nameplate for City Treasurer for office door 10-415-310 Yes ADM 18.65
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, 2 new work stations for the Fire Dept 10-423-740 Yes FIRE 1,623.86
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, Monitor for new work station 10-415-740 Yes ADM 193.81
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, Monitor for new work station 10-431-740 Yes STR 193.81
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, Monitors for new work stations 10-423-740 Yes FIRE 387.62
DELL MARKETING,LP XJK6CPTN6, New work station for council chambers and street superindentent 10-415-740 Yes ADM 1,571.00
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 65592 Repair tire for Police vehicle : SVPD3 10-421-600 Yes POLI 33.71
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 66138 Repair damaged tire and apply spare. Unit 4 10-421-600 Yes POLI 23.00
EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2015-1861 Helmet Shield for new Firefighters - Walton, Folkinga, Siebert, & Yuengling 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 267.88
GEM STATE PAPER 958546-00 2 cases of paper towels 10-415-315 Yes ADM 115.85
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY  158527 CO2 welding tank rental 10-431-320 Yes STR 69.68
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC 0127592.201 1 Membership - Treasurer - Angela Walls 10-415-480 Yes ADM 160.00
GRAINGER 9784585870 Tool box for Festival Meadows water system 10-431-790 Yes STR 17.88
GRAINGER 9785395857 Clamps for water system at Festival Meadows 10-431-790 Yes STR 17.97
GRAINGER 9792164072 Magnifying hand level and case 10-431-780 Yes STR 76.60
HAILEY AUTO CLINIC 15474 AC Problems Diagnosis on Building Official vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 143.00
HILL, JEFFREY 072715 Reimbursement for APA/AICP Dues 10-418-480 Yes COM 285.00
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LAND 320-8677-CD Wildland fire protective clothing 10-423-635 Yes FIRE 1,738.18
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 4349.0515 P&Z Publishing 5/6, 5/13, 5/20 10-418-440 Yes COM 1,436.40
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 4349.0615 Ads for Asst Clerk/Asst Treasurer employment opportunity 10-415-420 Yes ADM 451.00
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 4349.0615 Display ad public notice 6/17, 6/19, 6/24, 6/26 10-418-440 Yes COM 969.00
INREACH DL08508340 Monthly dues for back country rescue 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 91.84
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 25494, 2588 Contract base rate and copies - City Hall 10-415-540 Yes ADM 63.63
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 25494, 2588 Contract base rate and copies - Fire Dept 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 57.06
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 25494, 2588 Contract base rate and copies - Police Dept 10-421-310 Yes POLI 28.00
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 277267 Contract base rate and copies 06/17  to  7/16/2015 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 59.77
JEROME PETERBILT 146847 Air filters for wildland engines 10-423-591 Yes FIRE 82.26
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19113 Highlands gutter asphalt patching 10-431-780 Yes STR 3,737.75
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19114 Highlands gutter asphalt patching 10-431-780 Yes STR 2,817.25
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19129 Roadmix stock pile for shouldering 10-431-780 Yes STR 360.00
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 19255 Shoulder and drainage repair - Independence Rd to Parker Gulch Rd 10-431-780 Yes STR 8,850.00
KELLER ASSOCIATES 0000014 Consulting fees for Transportation Plan Update- Per contract with City of SV through May 31,  50-470-820 Yes CAPI 5,485.00



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 24TH, 2015 Page:     2
Report dates: 10/1/2014-8/3/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:41AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

KELLER ASSOCIATES 0000015 Consulting fees for Transportation Plan Update- Per contract with City of SV 50-470-820 Yes CAPI 1,995.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11823, 1177 Computer Support - 06/15/15 - 06/31/15 10-415-427 Yes ADM 437.50
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11823, 1177 Computer Support - 07/01/15 - 07/15/15 10-415-427 Yes ADM 781.25
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92413 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 52.50
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92414 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 1,487.56
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92415 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 17.50
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92416 Legal Services - Public Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 1,680.00
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 92417 Legal Services - Confidential Matters - Grey Eagle Residence 10-415-425 Yes ADM 297.50
KUSTOM SIGNALS  INC 19829 Wired remote replacement, generic 6 button for radar 10-421-615 Yes POLI 95.00
LEXISNEXIS MATTHEW BENDE 72571241 ID Code 2015 Supplemental Code 10-418-440 Yes COM 58.08
LUI, ISABEL 072415 Reimbursement for postage to mail back ink cartridge 10-415-370 Yes ADM 6.65
METROQUIP, INC. 00028498 Parts for street sweeper 10-431-591 Yes STR 59.84
METROQUIP, INC. 00028569 Street sweeper parts - roller, shock absorbers 10-431-591 Yes STR 421.57
MOFFATT THOMAS 204057 Legal Services and Costs through June 20, 2015 - Personal & Confidential 10-415-426 Yes ADM 275.00
MOORE MEDICAL GROUP 98719926I EMS gloves, syringes, glucose and epinepherine 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 117.81
MOSS GARDEN CENTER 128183 Fill Vole damage 10-431-790 Yes STR 15.96
MOUNTAIN RIDES 4361 Quarterly Partnership Contribution 10-411-694 Yes LEGI 62,500.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS 816520 AC Actuator for Building Official vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 45.20
Nevins, Jeff 071415 Reimbursement for fuel to 21 Mile Grade Fire 10-423-350 Yes FIRE 258.52
OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3956 Office cleaning per proposal July 2015 10-415-500 Yes ADM 1,170.00
OPTIONS 15-0968 Business Cards for Bill Dyer and Jae Hill 10-418-310 Yes COM 182.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 24013 2004 F-350 front brake pads 10-431-600 Yes STR 37.79
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635-170745 Wire, terminals, and conduit for new light bar for eng 66 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 142.97
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635173173 Supplies for the shop 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 50.82
PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS 0367933-IN 4 front helmet shields for new officers 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 122.10
PIPECO,INC. S2150357.00 Ez-out (to get broken bolt removed) 10-431-340 Yes STR 13.28
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-86369 AC Components for Building Official vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 44.99
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-86821 Replacement switch for pump eng 64 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 17.39
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-87722 Head light bulb replacement for unit 2 10-421-600 Yes POLI 16.95
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-87823 2001 F-350 steering parts 10-431-600 Yes STR 445.92
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-87875 2004 F-350 steering repair 10-431-600 Yes STR 38.49
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-88089 2004 F-350 shock 10-431-600 Yes STR 99.98
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-96041 2004 F-350 steering parts 10-431-600 Yes STR 44.99
SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS 0000090997 Replacement chain saw for Engine 60 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 745.87
SAWTOOTH WOOD PRODUCTS 0000090998 Spark plugs for all chain saws 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 21.00
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 76025 Paint for hydrants 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 27.28
SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 20.0615 Dry cleaning Police 10-421-630 Yes POLI 351.95
SUNSEAL ASPHALT MAINTENA 8327 Striping of paint on roads 10-431-592 Yes STR 3,318.00
SUNSEAL ASPHALT MAINTENA 8328 Striping of paint on roads & paths 10-431-592 Yes STR 6,788.80
TargetSolutions Learning INV0000000 target solutions fee 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 2,453.75
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-418-310 Yes COM 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-421-310 Yes POLI 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:040918 Coffee for all departments 10-431-320 Yes STR 37.50
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-415-310 Yes ADM 26.96
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-418-310 Yes COM 26.96



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JULY 24TH, 2015 Page:     3
Report dates: 10/1/2014-8/3/2015 Jul 30, 2015  11:41AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-421-310 Yes POLI 26.96
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 26.96
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:041239 Coffee for all departments 10-431-320 Yes STR 26.96
VALLEY MAINTENANCE 3684-002 Repair and Maintenance for the City owned condos 42-470-705 Yes WFH 1,343.80
WATTS HYDRAULIC & REPAIR,  157822 de greaser soap for engine cleaning 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 144.00
WEBB LANDSCAPING 33112 Weed killer for City Hall and Elkhorn fire 10-431-621 Yes STR 99.96
WOODSIDE RV CENTER 176874 Battery strap for Ford Ranger 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 10.38

Grand Totals:
135,492.44

Finance Committee Chair, Michelle Griffith: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________


